. - o
December 12, 2000 =
_ =2 BN
Michael Verne . = E?‘%%
Federal Trade Comrnission rr o mlES
Premerger Notification Office 0 ,‘REE:
600 Pennsylvania, Ave., N'W o a=E
Washington, 1.C. 20580 BOE
Lt =
woog

Re: §802.30 of the [art-Scot-Rodine Act Regnlaticns

Dear Me, Verne:
This letter Is to confirm our telephone conference on Friday, December Bth. I

called you with a hypothetical involving two inter-related, simultanecus acquisitions, one of
which we believed to be exempt from fling under §502.30 of the Hart-Scott-Rodino
Eegulations. The hypothetical wenr as follows:
Company A (“A") owng 100% of Company C {“C™). A will acquire 34.3% of the
voting securities of Company B (") Ta a simultaneocus ransaction, B will
acquire 10{(%a of the voting securities of C. Therefore, as s resull of Lhe
simultanecus transactions, A will own 54% of the voting securities of Band B

will hold 100% of the voriny securitics of C. Therelore as a result of the
trangaction, A will resin contre] of C anl acguire control of B.

The issuc presented is whether B must fite for {8 acquisition of C, or whether that portion of the
trangaction is exempi a5 an “intraperson transsction” under 16 CER. §802.30.

We agreed that (17 A must file For its acquisition of B and {2) B is umder no
obligation to file an ISR form for its acquisition of C, because the “acquired and acquiring
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petsons. | . are the samne person,” See 16 C.F.R. $802.30. Thereforg, the acquisition ol C by B is
exermpt a5 an intraperson fransaction.

If for whatever reason you feel that this letter does not accrrately reflect our
comversation, please let me know, immediately so that we do not proceed in error. Thank you
vary omch for your titne and puidanes in this mattet,

Sincersly,
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